MARYLAND MANUAL 111

Appropriations 1969 1970
General Funds $1,124,393 $1,228,639
Federal Funds 1,600 1,600

Staff: 137.

MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS
Robert J. Harrington, Superintendent
2400 Cub Hill Road, Baltimore 21234 Telephone: 668-3300

This institution was established by Chapter 374, Acts of 1850, as
the House of Refuge. It has been situated at its present site near
Loch Raven in Baltimore since 1910, when its name was changed to
Maryland School for Boys. By Chapter 300, Acts of 1918, its name
was changed to Maryland Training School for Boys. The school pro-
vides for the care and training of delinquent boys. During the fiscal
year 1969 it provided care for 818 boys committed to the school and
496 who were detained there.

Appropriations 1969 1970

General Funds $1,897,219 $2,153,882
Federal Funds 996 ,000
Staff: 224.

MONTROSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS

Blanche H, McDonald, Acting Superintendent
Reisterstown (Baltimore County) 21136 Telephone: 833-1500

This school was established as the Female House of Refuge by
Chapter 156, Acts of 1886, and purchased by the State by Chapter
303, Acts of 1918. When the School was moved from Baltimore to its
present site in 1922, it adopted its present name by Chapter 215, Acts
of 1922. The Barrett School for Girls was merged with the Montrose
School for Girls on June 1, 1963, by Chapter 37, Acts of 1962, The
School provides for the care and training of delinquent girls. During
the fiscal year 1969, it provided care for 318 girls who were com-
mitted to the school and 211 girls who were detained there.

Appropriations 1969 1970
General Funds ..o $1,283,429 $1,372,258
Supplemental Budget 109,696

Totals $1,283,429 $1,483,454

Staff: 160.

MARYLAND STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

President: L. Stephen Noel, D.D.S., 1973
Charles P, McCausland, D.D.S., 1971; N. William Ditzler, Jr.,
D.D.8., 1973; Calvin J. Gaver, D.D.S., 1975; Paul C. Vineyard,
Jr.,, D.D.S., 1975,

Secretary: Gerson A, Freedman, D.D.S., 1971
6700 Park Heights Avenue, Baltimore 21215 Telephone: 764-2094

The General Assembly established this Board by Chapter 150, Acts
of 1884, The Governor appoints its six members for six-year terms



